



Shivani Patel

Fashion Designer, seamstress, creator specialising in Crochet

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

Gujarati (Fluent)

About

A highly motivated, loyal and creative person with ability to work as part of a team but also confident working independently. Dedicated to work and stand out in the ever-growing competitive fashion industry with a strong passion for sustainable practices in the arts.

With 4 years at Colorama Imaging Specialists, I've excelled at my sales and customer service abilities. As a flexible team member, I aim to work to the best of my ability and have a strong passion for fashion and keen design sense.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Amawbia
- Anisha Vasani Creates
- Asian Wedding Association
- Colorama Imaging Specialists
- Jane Anne Ryan

Experience

- Admin & Event Coordinator**
Anisha Vasani Creates | Jul 2022 - Nov 2022
- Studio Intern**
Jane Anne Ryan | Jul 2021 - Dec 2021
- Sales Assistant**
Colorama Imaging Specialists | Jun 2017 - Sep 2021
- Fashion Designer**
|

Education & Training

- 2019 - 2022 ● **Middlesex University**
BA Fashion Design,
- 2016 - 2018 ● **Whitmore High School**
A Levels,
- 2016 - 2018 ● **Whitmore High School**
A Levels,